

# CURRICULUM VITAE HSE OFFICER

# SARATH KRISHNA.S

Contact No : +919497180538

E Mail address: sarathkrishna295@gmail.com

# **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

Wish to get an employment in an organization where site safety orientation trainings are committed by management and get the support to establish it.

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMERY**

An expert in management and co-ordination of all relevant Health, Safety and Environment Functions. Talented in Mechanical, Civil, Piping, Electrical and Instrumentation field, <u>3 years</u> experience in Oil & Gas onshore field. Skilled in aspects of Construction and maintenance Safety works, Committed to perform, professionally and effectively in order to contribute to the Success of the company.

# **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION & CERTIFICATION**

- 1. Graduation In Bachelor Of Business Administration (BBA) From SRM University Chennai
- 2. One Year Diploma In Health Safety & Environment (HSE) From Annamalai University Chennai
- 3. International General Certification In Health And Safety From Doha Industrial Safety Services Qatar (Nebosh IGC)
- 4. IOSH MS From Green World Group Cochin
- 5. HABC Level 2 From Green World Group Cochin
- Authorized Gas Tester Certification From Enertech Qatar
- 7. Confined Space Entry Certification From ATS HSE & Hr Services Qatar
- 8. Currently pursuing MBA in SAFETY MANAGEMENT from Annamalai University Chennai
- 9. Basic First Aid & CPR Certification From Enertech Qatar

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Company : Doha Petroleum Construction Company Limited

Client : Qatar Petroleum (QP)

Project : EPIC FOR EXPANSION OF PILOT CNG REFUELING STATION SAMI

Position : HSE Officer

Location : Doha State of Qatar

Period : October 2017 to May 2018

#### **DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES**

1. Fire & safety inspection for the daily work progress.

- 2. Conduct HSE Trainings at client's requirement.
- 3. Ensure contractors follow safety health & environment requirements.
- 4. Develop & update project safety & health plan.
- 5. Review & audit of accident reports.
- **6.** Establish emergency investigation.
- 7. Selection & training of fire & safety personal.
- **8.** Preparing of safety reports, training program's emergency procedure & drills exercise lectures on safety mater etc.
- 9. Maintain and update of safety records of all sections individually.
- 10. Make sure MSDS are available in the construction side
- **11.** Carry out surprise checks on site to determined effectiveness adequacy of system for safety
- **12.**Looking after personnel protective equipment to avoid injuries. Preparation of Accident, Incident reports and investigation
- 13. To develop, train and educate supervisors & workers to follow safe working practices

Company : Exterran Italy srl (BELLELI ENERGY)

Client : Hitachi Zosen

Project : Qatar Umm Al Houl Power IWPP

Position : HSE Officer

Location : Al Wakrah, Doha Qatar

Period: May 2016 to October 2017

#### **DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES**

1. Interface with site supervisors on a daily basis to provide proactive technical advice for field activities.

- 2. Delegate responsibilities to Junior Safety Officers and Safety Assistants to provide an effective safety monitoring and supervisor support program.
- 3. Verify safety precautions stipulated on permits to work, risk assessments and job safety analysis are being implemented.
- 4. Verify third party certification for loose lifting gear, pressure vessels, electrical equipment etc., is correctly color coded and being used properly.
- 5. Verify all scaffolding is tagged and a safe condition.
- 6. Identify site hazards, non-conformances, corrective and preventive actions and bring them to the immediate attention of site supervision (and record).
- 7. Closely monitor high risk activities; confined space entry gas testing and air monitoring, lifting activities, work at height, movement of abnormal loads etc.
- 8. Produce pertinent toolbox talks with the assistance of responsible construction supervision including the identification of proactive and reactive site issues for communication to the workforce and collection of constructive feedback.
- 9. Identify additional safety training requirements to be delivered to the workforce.

Company : Mas Constructions

Client : Indian Oil Corporation Limited (Bangalore Terminal)

Tpi : Project development India Limited

Project : Laying Of New Product Pipelines

Position held : Safety Officer

Period : August 2015 to May 2016

#### **DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES**

- 1- Place safety posters, hazard flashes, site safety campaign promotional material and the results of safety incentive schemes prominently on site.
- 2- Provide a Daily & weekly & monthly & summary report of field HSE issues and activities including HSE documentation; risk assessments, JSAs, toolbox talks produced, etc.
- 3- Develop and comprehend Health and Safety policies, procedures and guidance, in keeping with best practices and make recommendations on their implementation, application and compliance.
- 4- Review the Company Health, Safety and Environment Policy statements on an annual basis.
- 5- Provide, or where necessary source, training for staff in relation to Health and Safety policies, practice and procedures.
- 6- Ensure all personnel have the necessary training for the project and new hire safety training orientation.
- 7- Generate Accident/Incident Reports and Corrective Actions.
- 8- Liaise as necessary with other organizations and relevant authorities, and provide assistance and cooperation concerning audits and remedial actions.
- 9- Meet and cooperate with visiting health, safety and environmental officers as require

Company : Forus Anntech Offshore Pvt Ltd

Owner : Bharath Petroleum Corporation Ltd Kochi Refinery (BPCL-KR)

Owners engineer : Engineers India Limited

Client : Emerson Process Management

Project : Integrated Refinery Expansion (Distributed Control System)

Position Held : Safety Officer

Period: March 2015 to August 2015

# **DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:**

1-Implementation of Safety requirements

2-Ensuring safe use of Scaffolds and Ladders

3-Pre-start up Safety reviews

4-Use of Personnel Protective Equipment's (PPE's)

5-Carryout safety inspections

6-Reporting of unsafe acts/conditions for rectification on time

7-Maintain safety documentations weekly and monthly reports

8-Attend periodical safety meetings

9-Maintaining accident records.

10-Fully responsible for safety and security system related to oil field and construction activity

11-Conduct safety inspection and maintaining proper documents.

12-Site safety inspection and advice management on safety related matter

# **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Full name : Sarath Krishna. S

Nationality : Indian

Date & Place of birth : 21/September /1993, India

Permanent Address : Kinaruvilayil House Mankamkuzhy Po Mavelikara

Alleppey (Dist) Kerala India

Martial Statues : Un Married

Permanent phone number : 0479-2356637

Languages Known : English, Hindi, Tamil and Malayalam

Current Profession : HSE Officer

# **COMPUTER SKILLS**

Microsoft office

Microsoft Word

MS Excel

# **PASSPORT DETAILS**

Passport No: K2272020

Date of Issue: 24/07/2012

Place of Issue: Cochin

Expiry Date : 23/07/2022

# **DECLARATION**

I Do Hereby Declare That the Information's Furnished above Are True To the Best of My Knowledge and Belief

Sarath Krishna S